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Nelson, Robert P.

From: Loomans, Scott

Sent: Monday, March 06, 2006 11.26 AM

To: Nelson, Robert P.

Cc: Shannon, Pam

Subject: FW: LRB 05a2566 Topic: Disaster relief

Could Rep. Nerison get another version of the simple amendment to the the sub of AB 1028 that you prepared last week?
it basically adds "statewide" and changes the word "capital" to "capita”.

Thanks much. You can give me a call with questions or Pam Shannon at Leg. Council.
We did get the bill scheduled for the Assembly tomorrow.
Scott Loomans

Office of Rep. Nerison
888-534-0096

From: Milsap, Randi

Sent: Wednesday, March 01, 2006 11:28 AM .
To: Loomans, Scott

Subject: RE: LRB 0532566 Topic: Disaster relief

Scott:

I would word it:

Page 3, line 7: after “denied” insert “or because the disaster does not meet the statewide or countywide per
capital impact indicator under the public assistance program that is issued by the federal emergency
management agency”.

Thanks for allowing me the opportunity to comment and your professional courtesy.

Randi Wind Milsap

Legal Counsel

WI Dept. of Military Affairs

2400 Wright Street

Madison, WI- 53708

Phone: (608) 242-3072; DSN 724-3072
Secure Fax: (608) 242-3082; DSN 724-3082
E-mail: randi.milsap@dma.state.wi.us

From: Loomans, Scott [mailto:Scott.Loomans@legis.state.wi.us]
Sent: Wednesday, March 01, 2006 10:51 AM

To: Milsap, Randi
Subject: FW: LRB 05a2566 Topic: Disaster relief

How does this work for getting at the concerns we talked about yesterday?

Scott Loomans
Office of Rep. Nerison
888-534-0096

From: Basford, Sarah
Sent: Wednesday, March 01, 2006 9:39 AM
To: Rep.Nerison
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,

TO ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,
TO 2005 ASSEMBLY BILL 1028

At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:
%

%
-
%

1&1. Page 3, line 7: after “denied” insert “or because the disaster does not meet

i pact indicator under the public assistance program

that is issued by the federal emergency management agency”.

(END)



